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March 07, 2022

Mr. JD Dillard

327 N. Ashley St.
2nd Floor
Valdosta, GA 31601

Subject: Kinderlou Forest Development

Dear Mr. Dillard:

On behalf of our client, Kinderlou Forest Development LLC, Lovell Engineering Associates, PC
(LEA) respectfully requests to rezone the following parcels:

From P-D to R-10 Zoning (Map/Parcel):
0059/245 thru 0059/258

0036/001B

0036/001A

From P-D to C-H Zoning (Map/Parcel):
A portion of Map 0059/156
0059-155

The parcels will be rezoned for subdivision and/or commercial development. Thank you for your
consideration concerning this request.

Sincerely,

Tt

Dale Arrowood, CPESC
Senior Civil Designer
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